Sifgink, c)

From: Megan Lojek <meganl@premiertrucksales.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Stegink, CJ

Subject: RE: Pricing

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi CJ, we are not expecting to make price changes between now and the end of the year, but | do want to
add in a caveat that pricing could change due to tariffs and other factors.

Pricing is per unit.

Delivery : $500

Pick up : $500

No pickup fee with 6-month commitment.

No delivery or pickup fee with 12-month commitment or rental to purchase.

Early termination fees may apply with 6M & 12M discounted rental rates.

Rear Loader Rental Rates

$7,900 / 4-weeks (4-week minimum)

$7,500/ 4-weeks with 6-month commitment.
$6,900 / 4-weeks with 12-month commitment.

Front Loaders :
e Pete & KW Front Loader Rental Rates - Promotional Rate

e 38,900/ (4-week minimum)

e Mack & Autocar Front Loader Rental Rates

e $9,800/4-weeks (4-week minimum)

e $9,400/ 4-weeks with 6-month commitment.
e $8,900/ 4-weeks with 12-month commitment.

Side Loaders:
e Pete & KW - Side Loader Rental Rates - Promotional Rate

e $9,900/ (4-week minimum)

e Mack & Autocar - Side Loader Rental Rates
e $10,900/ 4-weeks (4-week minimum rental)

e $10,400/ 4-weeks with 6-month commitment.
e $9,900/ 4-weeks with 12-month commitment.

Let me know if you have any questions.



